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Consolidated Response of Pre-Bid Query:
Format for Technical Pre-Bid Queries
Tender NoTPSODL/OT/2022-23/098

Package Name

Sr. No.
Detailed Reference to TPSODL Technical 
Document. Please specify Document No / 
Clause No / Page No

Description as per Bid Document Remarks - Query / Clarification TPSODL Response

1 2 3 4 5

1
RFP
Page No 7

Preferential norms for Odisha MSMEs as mentioned hereunder shall 
also be applicable

MSME is the entity managed and controlled by Ministry of 
Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises. This requirement may not 
be limited to the companies registered in the state of Odisha.
Please consider the exemption for all the companies registered 
under MSME.

Tender terms and condition shall prevail

2
Cl 1.7 (S No 4)
Page No 6

Minimum Average Annual Turnover in last 3FY from the Consulting 
business in India should be at least Rs. 10.00 Crores.

We request for the revision in the turnover criteria as per the 
consulting fee for this tender.
We request for the revision as under:
“Minimum Average Annual Turnover in last 3FY from the 
Consulting business in India should be at least Rs. 5.00 Crores”

Tender terms and condition shall prevail

3 General

Joint Venture The scope of works under the RFP is very elaborative and would 
require a company with high technical and financial strength. 
Therefore, it is requested to allow Joint Venture in this RFP to 
meet the QR requirements.

Tender terms and condition shall prevail

4
Cl 4.6. Reverse Auctions
Page No 13

TPSODL reserves the right to conduct the reverse auction (instead of 
public opening of price bids) for the products/ services being asked 
for in the tender. The terms and conditions for such reverse auction 
events shall be as per the Acceptance Form attached as Annexure VI 
of this document. The bidders along with the tender document shall 
mandatorily submit a duly signed copy of the Acceptance Form 
attached as Annexure VI as a token of acceptance for the same.

Please confirm if there is any threshold limit for the reverse 
auction.

That will be decided by TPSODL management during price bid 
vetting. 

5
Table No 1.1: PMA Executive List
Page No 31

Table No 1.1: PMA Executive List
Please confirm whether the CV of all executives (24 Nos.) to be 
submitted
If yes, please provide the format of CV as the same is not 

There is no standard format, however specific requirement 
pertaining to qualification and experience as per tender must be 
mentioned in the CV.

6
Contractor’s Safety Code of Conduct
Page No 1 of 35

Contractor’s Safety Code of Conduct We understand this is meant for the contractors who shall be 
engaged for the construction activities.

Not Applicable. However consultant should submit undertaking for 
adhering to all safety guidelines mandated by TPSODL

7
Contractor’s Safety Code of Conduct
Page No 31 of 35

Appendix 13: CSM-F-13 Safety Bid Evaluation Criteria Please confirm if this applicable to the consultant. Not Applicable. However consultant should submit undertaking for 
adhering to all safety guidelines mandated by TPSODL

8
GCC Page No 38 of 100 and bidding conditions 
Page No 30

Service level agreement There are two service level agreement mentioned in the RFP. 
Please confirm which one is applicable for this contract.

GCC page no 38/100 is related to Human resource policy which is 
self explanatory.
SLA (page no 42/123) related to work… is self explanatory. 

9 General Estimated cost of the tender
Please specify the estimated value of works for the consulting 
services under this contract.

Can't be disclosed

10  (Page- 18 of 29) Manpower/resource requirement

The minimum Manpower/resource requirement seems to be
less considering the widespread area of scope of work and nos.
of substations along with lines to be monitored. At least 4 nos. of 
additional Site engineers (3 Electrical + 1 civil SE) shall be
considered.
TPSODL to confirm the same.

Requirement (Position) for PMA deliverables are OK. However 
based on situation requirement it may increase as per the 
discretion of EIC of TPSODL with one month prior approval.

Rate Contract for Project Management service with engagement of Project management agency/Consultant for proposed 33/11kV S/S and its connecting line in TPSODL
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Sr. No.
Detailed Reference to TPSODL Technical 
Document. Please specify Document No / 
Clause No / Page No

Description as per Bid Document Remarks - Query / Clarification TPSODL Response

11 (Page 32) Upper age limit of Site Engineer Electrical/civil 

We propose the upper age limit of Site Engineers shall be as 40 
years to have quality/experienced engineers involved in site 
supervision work. 
TPSODL to confirm.

Tender terms and condition shall prevail

12
(Page 35) General scope of work, PMA shall prepare & handover as-built 

vendor data 
As-built vendor data for various items shall be 
prepared/submitted by Turnkey supplier for approval and shall 
be reviewed by PMA and submitted to TPSODL.

As-built vendor data for various items prepared/submitted by 
Turnkey supplier shall be reviewed by PMA, followed by submission 
to TPSODL for approval. 

13
(Page 36)

General scope of work, Timely disbursement of payment 
PMA shall timely certify the bill and submit to TPSODL/OPTCL. 
However, disbursement of payment responsibility lies with 
TPSODL/OPTCL.

Tender terms and condition shall prevail

14
(Page 39) Table 2, QAM Objective & measures, Carrying out pre dispatch 

inspections of all key items 
We presume that Factory inspection is not in the scope of 
services of PMC.  TPSODL to confirm.

Pre-dispatch inspection at factory is not in the scope of PMA. 
However post-dispatch inspection at site is covered under the 
Scope of PMA.

15

Point no (26) PMA quality & performance of 
works (Page 44)

Deliverables by PMA If there is any delay in giving the deliverables by PMA, notice 
with sufficient time shall be given for submission of the same. 
LD shall not be applicable on PMA for PMC assignments as actual 
execution of the job is with Turnkey contractor. PMA is the 
facilitator to check & monitor the quality & timely execution of 
work as per TS & applicable norms/standard & LOA of Turnkey 
contractor. 

If delay is attributed to PMA, LD is applicable.
However, deliverable should be adhered as per tender

16
(Page-14 of 29)

Security cum Performance deposit  CPBG CPBG shall be 3% of contract value as per GOV. guidelines issued 
dated 18.03.2021.

Tender terms and condition shall prevail

17
External Tours beyond Discom area Official Tours Outside Discom area shall be on reimbursable 

basis. TPSODL to clarify. 
Official Tours Outside Discom area is not required

18

(Page 14 of 29)Post award contract 
administration, clause no (7.1) 

TPSODL reserve the right to increase/decrease the number of 
manpower as and when required during the course of contract with 
a notice period of 7 days. 

Increase/decrease of number of manpower as and when 
required during the course of contract shall be done with a 
notice period of minimum 1 month. Please confirm. Tender terms and condition shall prevail

19

(Page 14 of 29) Post award contract administration, clause no (7.1) After finalization of tender, Rate contract shall be issued for a 
period of 21 months from the placement of Contract.After 
completion of above 21 months period, TPWODL shall continue 
pay the same monthly rates till next six (6) months i.e upto total 
27 months, same monthly rate shall be applicable . Beyond 27 
months rates shall be escalated @ 10% annually.

Tender terms and condition shall prevail
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